Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes December 9, 2020Error! Reference source not found.

The meeting was held virtually via Google Meet and convened at 11:00 AM. Those in attendance were:

Scott Keyser (Major MSP)	Colonel Woodrow W. Jones III
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Jonathon Maurath
Carl Roy	Charles Robinson
Michael Spaulding	Russell Shea
Rachel Rosenberg	Mark Bowen (OLC)
Nick Wilson	Michael Twigg, Esq.
P. Michael Errico	William Benson
Jay Stephan	Susan Kim
Anthony Cooper	Lt. Robert Iman
Mark Urbanik	

Minutes

The minutes from the September 16, 2020 meeting were approved unanimously.

Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on January 4, 2021 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on February 3, 2021 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

New Board Members

Present at the meeting was Mr. Charles Robinson, the newly appointed citizen member appointed to fill the vacancy created by Dr. Melanye Smith's resignation; Mr. Nick Wilson, the newly appointed representative for Maryland Advocates Against Handgun Violence appointed to fill the vacancy created by Ms. Gail Golden's resignation; and Mr. Carl Roy, the newly appointed representative of handgun dealer, gunsmith, or handgun manufacturers appointed to fill the vacancy created by Mr. George Mathias. They were introduced to their fellow board members, and having been previously briefed on the Board's procedures and agenda, participated in the days voting.

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed December 9, 2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	L		L		
				<u> </u>	

Regular Petitions Reviewed December 9, 2020

DANIEL				
DANIEL DEFENSE, INC.	DDM4 PDW	02-088-22070-067	300 BLK	08/26/2020
		-	t had previously	/ been
WALTHER	Q5 MATCH	2837218	9 mm	08/26/2020
			t had previously	/ been
STEYR ARMS	C9-A2 MF	78.323.2H0	9 mm	08/26/2020
			that had previou	usly been
BLACK ACES TACTICAL	PRO SERIES S	702706998612	12 Gauge	09/01/2020
		e	t had previously	v been
SMITH & WESSON	M&P 9-SHIELD M2.0	12373	9 mm	09/03/2020
			t had previously	/ been
SMITH & WESSON	M&P 9 SHIELD M2.0 EZ	13399, 13400	9 mm	09/03/2020
	e Board unanimous WALTHER before the Board wa e Board unanimous STEYR ARMS before the Board wa e Board unanimous BLACK ACES TACTICAL before the Board wa e Board unanimous SMITH & WESSON before the Board wa e Board unanimousl	WALTHER Q5 MATCH wefore the Board was for a model number a ae Board unanimously approved the additio STEYR ARMS C9-A2 MF before the Board was for an enhanced model before the Board was for an enhanced model before the Board was for an enhanced model before the Board was for an enhanced model BLACK ACES PRO SERIES S before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a SMITH & M&P 9-SHIELD wessoon M2.0 before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a before the Board was for a model number a	e Board unanimously approved the addition. WALTHER Q5 MATCH 2837218 before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that e Board unanimously approved the addition. STEYR ARMS C9-A2 MF 78.323.2H0 before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun the Board unanimously approved the addition. 9 BLACK ACES PRO SERIES S 702706998612 before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that 9 SMITH & M&P 9-SHIELD 12373 before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that 9 SMITH & M&P 9 SHIELD 12373	WALTHER Q5 MATCH 2837218 9 mm before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously e Board unanimously approved the addition. 9 mm STEYR ARMS C9-A2 MF 78.323.2H0 9 mm before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously e Board unanimously approved the addition. 9 mm BLACK ACES PRO SERIES S 702706998612 12 Gauge before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously e Board unanimously approved the addition. 12373 9 mm SMITH & M&P 9-SHIELD 12373 9 mm perore the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously e Board unanimously approved the addition. SMITH & M&P 9-SHIELD 12373 9 mm SMITH & M&P 9 SHIELD 12373 9 mm

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20308	SMITH & WESSON	M&P 380 SHIELD EZ	13397, 13398	380 ACP	09/03/2020
·		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been
20309	SMITH & WESSON	M&P 380 SHIELD EZ	13395	380 ACP	09/08/2020
		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been
20310	CMMG, INC.	MKGS BANSHEE	40A513C (300 SERIES)	40 S&W	09/03/2020
·	before the Board wa		to a handgun that had pro	eviously been a	pproved. The
20311	STI INTERNATION AL	Match Master	10-240065	9 mm	09/03/2020
		s for an enhanced models for an enhanced model is approved the additional statement of the additional statement of the statem	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been
20312	BRUGGER & THOMET (BRUGGER & THOMET USA)	APC10 PRO	BT-361300	10 mm	09/04/2020
		s for an enhanced models for an enhanced model is approved the additional statement of the additional statement of the statem	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been
20313	SCCY INDUSTRIES	СРХ	CPX-2 (TTWT)	9 mm	09/04/2020
		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20314	SCCY INDUSTRIES	СРХ	CPX-2 (TTRDDE)	9 mm	09/04/2020
•		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	y been
20315	SCCY INDUSTRIES	СРХ	CPX-2 (CBRD)	9 mm	09/04/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the addition	addition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	y been
20316	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATION AL INC.)	JUDGE	PUBLIC DEFENDER POLYMER (2- 441029TCPLY)	45 LC, 410 Gauge	09/04/2020
.		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	y been
20317	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATION AL INC.)	JUDGE	JUDGE MAGNUM (2-441069MAG)	45 LC, 410 Gauge	09/04/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	y been

<u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATION AL				
20319	INC.)	G3	1-G3949-15	9 mm	09/04/2020
·		s for a model number a ly approved the addition	addition to a handgun that on.	t had previously	y been
20320	TAURUS	G2 C	1-G2C931-12G	9 mm	09/04/2020
approved. T	The Board unanimous	ly approved the additio	1911DSS45,		y been
20321	IMPORTS)	ZIG M1911	1911A1S45	45 ACP	09/08/2020
The petition	n before the Board wa		addition to a handgun that		
The petition approved. T 20322 The petition	n before the Board wa The Board unanimous KIMBER n before the Board wa	s for a model number a ly approved the addition NRA Protector	addition to a handgun that on. 3700572 el addition to a handgun t	had previously 45 ACP	y been 09/10/2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20324	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	P220	P220 EQUINOX	45 ACP	09/14/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the addition	addition to a handgun that on.	t had previously	/ been
20325	F. TANFOGLIO (Italian Firearms Group)	DEFIANT LIMITED MASTER	TF-LIMMSTR-10	10 mm	09/15/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	that had previou	asly been
			Micro 9 2020 Shot Show Special (3700635)	9 mm	09/21/2020
20326	KIMBER	MICRO 9	(3700033)) IIIII	0,7,21,2020
The petition	1 before the Board wa		addition to a handgun that		
The petition	1 before the Board wa	s for a model number a	addition to a handgun that		
The petition approved. 7 20327 The petition	n before the Board wa The Board unanimous SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)	s for a model number a ly approved the addition XD-M Elite Compact	addition to a handgun that on. XDME9389CBHC el addition to a handgun t	t had previously 9 mm	7 been 09/22/2020
The petition approved. 7 20327 The petition	n before the Board wa The Board unanimous SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)	s for a model number a ly approved the addition XD-M Elite Compact s for an enhanced mod	addition to a handgun that on. XDME9389CBHC el addition to a handgun t	t had previously 9 mm	7 been 09/22/2020
The petition approved. 7 20327 The petition approved. 7 20328 The petition	n before the Board wa The Board unanimous SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT) n before the Board wa The Board unanimous STURM RUGER	s for a model number a ly approved the addition XD-M Elite Compact s for an enhanced mod ly approved the addition MARK II	addition to a handgun that on. XDME9389CBHC el addition to a handgun to n. 22/45 Target	t had previously 9 mm that had previou 22 LR	/ been 09/22/2020 usly been 09/22/2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20330	F. TANFOGLIO (Italian Firearms Group)	Defiant Force Plus	TF-FORCEP-9	9 mm	09/22/2020
•		s for an enhanced mod- ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been
20331	SHADOW SYSTEMS CORP	MR920	SS-1077 (War Poet)	9 mm	09/24/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	y been
20332	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	B6C	B6C9OD, B6C9FD	9 mm	09/24/2020
.		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	y been
20333	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR 9T	SAR9TBL, SAR9TST, SAR9TBL10, SAR9TST10	9 mm	09/24/2020
		s for an enhanced mod- ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been
20334	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR 9	SAR9SA, SAR9PT, SAR9BZ	9 mm	09/24/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	y been
20335	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	ST9	ST9ST, ST9BLS, ST9STS	9 mm	09/24/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	v been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20336	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	ST45	ST45BL, ST45BLS, ST45STS	45 ACP	09/24/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the addition	addition to a handgun that n.	had previously	⁷ been
20337	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	K2 45C	K245CBL, K245CST	45 ACP	09/24/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	hat had previou	usly been
20338	Polymer80, Inc.	PFS9	P80-PFS9-TFNS- BLK	9 mm	09/23/2020
Examiner. (accuracy, w	Consideration of the teight, quality of mate	firearm was based on th	written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement.	Statue; conceala	bility, ballistic
The Board v criteria state		approve the firearm in	all the above mentioned	calibers as it m	eets the
			BRO-FALLOUTCQB- 9MM, BRO- FALLOUTCQB-9MM- SBA3, BRO- FALLOUTCQB-9MM- BLADE, BRO- FALLOUTCQB-9MM- SI, BRO- FALLOUTCQB-9MM-		
20339	BLACK RAIN ORDNANCE	Fallout-CQB	SI-SBA3, BRO- FALLOUTCQB-9MM- SI-BLADE		09/29/2020

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20340	REMINGTON ARMS CO., INC.	1911 R-1	Commander (96336)	45 ACP	09/29/2020
•		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	uddition to a handgun that n.	had previously	/ been
20341	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	P229 LEGACY	E29R-357-LGCY- 1865	357 SIG	09/29/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	hat had previou	usly been
20342	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	P8L	P8LBL, P8LST	9 mm	09/24/2020
.		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	hat had previou	usly been
20343	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	P8S	P8SBL, P8SST	9 mm	09/24/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	hat had previou	asly been
20344	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	2000	2000BL, 2000ST, 2000TM	9 mm	09/24/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	hat had previou	asly been
20345	STURM RUGER	NEW MODEL SUPER BLACKHAWK	HUNTER (0860)	44 Mag	10/01/2020
·		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun that n.	had previously	/ been

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition. ALDO UBERTI & CO. (CIMARRON	<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20346 SAUER/SIGAR MS INC. MPX COPPERHEAD PMPX-4B-CH 9 mm 10/01/2020 The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition. 9 mm 10/01/2020 20347 DANIEL DEFENSE, INC. DDM4 V7 P 02-128-19153-067 300 BLK 10/02/2020 The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition. 300 BLK 10/02/2020 The Deferse He Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition. 10/05/2020 Z0348 ALDO UBERTI & CO. (CIMARRON ARMS) Bad Boy CA360 44 Mag 10/05/2020 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated the timing of the cylinder is oft to where the cylinder is not completing a rotation with a hammer pull. Needs manual manipulation. This firearm was test fired with primer-only cartridges for safety. Firing caused the primer to unseat and the cylinder to become 100% frozen (no rotation even with manipulation). Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria estabilished in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to						
20346 MS INC. COPPERHEAD PMPX-4B-CH 9 mm 10/01/2020 The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition. Image: Comparison of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. 390053 (9 mm), 390071 (45 ACP), 9 mm, 45						
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition. 20347 DANIEL 20347 DEFENSE, INC. DDM4 V7 P 02-128-19153-067 300 BLK 10/02/2020 The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition. 10/05/2020 Marco (CIMARRON ARMS) Bad Boy CA360 44 Mag 10/05/2020 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks 10/05/2020 10/05/2020 Examiner which indicated the timing of the cylinder is off to where the cylinder is not completing a rotation with a hammer pull. Needs manual manipulation. This firearm was test fired with primer-only cartridges for safety. Firing caused the primer to unseat and the cylinder to become 100% force (no rotation even with ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute. 390053 (9 mm), 390051 (9 mm), 390051 (9 mm), 390071 (45 ACP), 9 mm, 45	20346			PMPX-4B-CH	9 mm	10/01/2020
20347 DEFENSE, INC. DDM4 V7 P 02-128-19153-067 300 BLK 10/02/2020 The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition. ALDO UBERTI & CO. (CIMARRON ARMS) 20348 ALDO UBERTI & ARMS) Bad Boy CA360 44 Mag 10/05/2020 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated the timing of the cylinder is off to where the cylinder is not completing a rotation with a hammer pull. Needs manual manipulation. This firearm was test fired with primer-only cartridges for safety. Firing caused the primer to unseat and the cylinder to become 100% frozen (no rotation even with manipulation). Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute. 390053 (9 mm), 390051 (9 mm), 390071 (45 ACP), 390073 (45 ACP), 9 mm, 45					t had previously	y been
20347 DEFENSE, INC. DDM4 V7 P 02-128-19153-067 300 BLK 10/02/2020 The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition. ALDO UBERTI & CO. (CIMARRON ARMS) Bad Boy CA360 44 Mag 10/05/2020 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated the timing of the cylinder is off to where the cylinder is not completing a rotation with a hammer pull. Needs manual manipulation. This firearm was test fired with primer-only cartridges for safety. Firing caused the primer to unseat and the cylinder to become 100% frozen (no rotation even with manipulation). Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute. 390053 (9 mm), 390073 (45 ACP), 9 mm, 45						
approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition. ALDO UBERTI & CO. (CIMARRON ARMS) Bad Boy CA360 44 Mag 10/05/2020 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated the timing of the cylinder is off to where the cylinder is not completing a rotation with a hammer pull. Needs manual manipulation. This firearm was test fired with primer-only cartridges for safety. Firing caused the primer to unseat and the cylinder to become 100% frozen (no rotation even with manipulation). Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute. 390053 (9 mm), 390051 (9 mm), 390057 (9 mm), 390057 (9 mm), 390057 (45 ACP), 9 mm, 45	20347		DDM4 V7 P	02-128-19153-067	300 BLK	10/02/2020
20348ARMS)Bad BoyCA36044 Mag10/05/2020The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/ToolmarksExaminer which indicated the timing of the cylinder is off to where the cylinder is not completing a rotationwith a hammer pull. Needs manual manipulation. This firearm was test fired with primer-only cartridges forsafety. Firing caused the primer to unseat and the cylinder to become 100% frozen (no rotation even withmanipulation). Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability,ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber,detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.390053 (9 mm), 390051 (9 mm), 390071 (45 ACP), 390073 (45 ACP),9 mm, 45						
Examiner which indicated the timing of the cylinder is off to where the cylinder is not completing a rotation with a hammer pull. Needs manual manipulation. This firearm was test fired with primer-only cartridges for safety. Firing caused the primer to unseat and the cylinder to become 100% frozen (no rotation even with manipulation). Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.		& CO.				
390051 (9 mm), 390055 (9 mm), 390071 (45 ACP), 390073 (45 ACP), 9 mm, 45		& CO. (CIMARRON ARMS)				10/05/2020
390073 (45 ACP), 9 mm, 45	The Board of Examiner v with a ham safety. Firir manipulatic ballistic acc detectability	& CO. (CIMARRON ARMS) examined a sample ar which indicated the tir mer pull. Needs manung caused the primer to on). Consideration of curacy, weight, quality y and utility for legitin	nd received an oral and ning of the cylinder is of all manipulation. This f to unseat and the cylind the firearm was based of y of material, quality of mate sporting activities.	written report from MSP off to where the cylinder irearm was test fired with er to become 100% froze on the criteria established manufacture, reliably as , self-protection or law en	Firearms/Tool: is not completin h primer-only ca en (no rotation e in Statue; conc to safety, calib nforcement.	marks ng a rotation artridges for even with cealability, er,
	The Board of Examiner v with a ham safety. Firir manipulatic ballistic acc detectability	& CO. (CIMARRON ARMS) examined a sample ar which indicated the tir mer pull. Needs manung caused the primer to on). Consideration of curacy, weight, quality y and utility for legitin	nd received an oral and ning of the cylinder is of all manipulation. This f to unseat and the cylind the firearm was based of y of material, quality of mate sporting activities.	written report from MSP off to where the cylinder irearm was test fired with er to become 100% froze on the criteria established manufacture, reliably as , self-protection or law en failed to meet the criteria 390053 (9 mm), 390051 (9 mm), 390055 (9 mm),	Firearms/Tool: is not completin h primer-only ca en (no rotation e in Statue; conc to safety, calib nforcement.	marks ng a rotation artridges for even with cealability, er,

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20350	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	P320 RXP COMPACT	W320C-9-BSS-RXP	9 mm	10/07/2020
		is for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	that had previou	usly been
		P320 Full Size s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	320F-9-BSS-10 el addition to a handgun t n.	9 mm that had previou	10/08/2020 usly been
20352	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	P320X COMPACT	320XC-9-BXR3-R2- 10	9 mm	10/08/2020
		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been
20353	SHADOW SYSTEMS CORP	MR920	SS-1009 (ELITE)	9 mm	10/13/2020
		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been
20354	ISRAEL WEAPONS INDUSTRIES (I.W.I.)	Jericho II M	J941PSL9-II, J941PSL910-II	9 mm	10/14/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	that had previou	usly been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20355	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	P320 AXG SCORPION	320AXGCA-9-CW- SCPN-R2	9 mm	10/14/2020
		as for an enhanced model ly approved the addition	el addition to a handgun t n.	hat had previou	usly been
20356	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	P320 AXG SCORPION	320AXGCA-9-CW- SCPN-R2-10	9 mm	10/14/2020
		as for a model number a ly approved the addition	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	y been
	SIG SAUER/SIGAR		E26R-9-NMR-CW-		10/11/2020
20357	MS INC.	P226 NIGHTMARE	500	9 mm	10/14/2020
The petition	MS INC.		el addition to a handgun t		I
The petition	MS INC.	as for an enhanced mode	el addition to a handgun t		I
The petition approved. 7 20358 The petition	MS INC. n before the Board wa The Board unanimous SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC. n before the Board wa	as for an enhanced mode ly approved the additio P229 NIGHTMARE	el addition to a handgun t n. E29R-9-NMR-CW- 500 el addition to a handgun t	that had previou 9 mm	usly been 10/14/2020
The petition approved. 7 20358 The petition	MS INC. n before the Board wa The Board unanimous SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC. n before the Board wa	as for an enhanced mode ly approved the addition P229 NIGHTMARE as for an enhanced mode	el addition to a handgun t n. E29R-9-NMR-CW- 500 el addition to a handgun t	that had previou 9 mm	usly been 10/14/2020
The petition approved. 7 20358 The petition approved. 7 20359 The petition	MS INC. The Board the Board wa The Board unanimous SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC. The Board unanimous SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC. The Board wa	as for an enhanced modely approved the addition P229 NIGHTMARE as for an enhanced modely approved the addition P220 NIGHTMARE	el addition to a handgun t n. E29R-9-NMR-CW- 500 el addition to a handgun t n. 220R-45-NMR-CW- 500 el addition to a handgun t	that had previou 9 mm that had previou 45 ACP	usly been 10/14/2020 usly been 10/14/2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>				
20361	FM PRODUCTS	FM-9	PA7-FM9G-PSBA3	9 mm	10/14/2020				
		s for an enhanced mod y approved the additio	el addition to a handgun n n.	that had previou	isly been				
			PA7-FM9G-TRI- PSBA3 addition to a handgun that	9 mm t had previously	10/14/2020 v been				
approved. T	The Board unanimous	ly approved the additio	n.						
20363	ARMS (ZASTAVA ARMS USA)	ZPAP92	ZP92762PAM, ZP92762TABM, ZP92762TACM	7.62X39mm	10/14/2020				
-		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	v been				
20364	FM PRODUCTS	FM-9	PA5-FM9G-PSBA3	9 mm	10/15/2020				
.		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	v been				
20365	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	P320 Texas Ranger	320F-9-BSS-FTRF	9 mm	10/19/2020				

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>					
20366	GLOCK	22	22 GEN 5	40 S&W	10/19/2020					
-		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been					
20367	GLOCK	23	23 GEN 5	40 S&W	10/19/2020					
20301	OLOCIA	23	25 61115	10.50011	10/17/2020					
-		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been					
20368	GLOCK	27	27 GEN 5	40 S&W	10/19/2020					
·	20368 GLOCK 27 27 GEN 5 40 S&W 10/19/2020 The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition. BERETTA									
The Board e Examiner. accuracy, w utility for le The Board	Consideration of the a eight, quality of mate gitimate sporting action	firearm was based on the erial, quality of manufactivities, self-protection of	JAXN920 written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement. all the above mentioned	Statue; conceala y, caliber, detec	bility, ballistic tability and					

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>				
20370	BERETTA USA	APX Carry	JAXN92006	9 mm	09/04/2020				
		s for a model number a ly approved the addition	addition to a handgun that n.	had previously	/ been				
20371	ED BROWN PRODUCTS	CALIFORNIA KOBRA CARRY	CAL-KC-SS	45 ACP	10/21/2020				
		was for a model num ly approved the additic	ber addition to a handg n.	un that had p	reviously been				
20372 The petition	ED BROWN PRODUCTS before the Board wa	CLASSIC CUSTOM s for a model number a	CC18-BB, CC18-SB, CC18-SS addition to a handgun that	45 ACP	10/21/2020 7 been				
		ly approved the additic							
20373	ED BROWN PRODUCTS	CLASSIC CUSTOM (SIGNATURE EDITION)	CC18-BB-SIG, CC18-SS-SIG	45 ACP	10/21/2020				
	The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.								
20374	ED BROWN PRODUCTS	KOBRA CARRY	KC18-SS, KC18-G4	45 ACP	10/21/2020				
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.									

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20375	ED BROWN PRODUCTS	KOBRA CARRY LIGHTWEIGHT	KC18-LW	45 ACP	10/21/2020
-		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been
20376	ED BROWN PRODUCTS	EXECUTIVE ELITE	E18-SS	45 ACP	10/21/2020
		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been
20377	ED BROWN PRODUCTS	EXECUTIVE ELITE	E18-SS	9 mm	10/21/2020
	before the Board wa mously approved the		to a handgun that had pro	eviously been a	pproved. The
20378	ED BROWN PRODUCTS	EXECUTIVE COMMANDER	EC18-SS	9 mm	10/21/2020
		is for an enhanced model ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	that had previou	usly been
20379	ED BROWN PRODUCTS	EXECUTIVE COMMANDER	EC18-SS	45 ACP	10/21/2020
	before the Board wa mously approved the		to a handgun that had pro	eviously been a	pproved. The

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>			
20380	ED BROWN PRODUCTS	SPECIAL FORCES	SF18-G4, SF18-SG, SF18-BZ	45 ACP	10/21/2020			
		is for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	hat had previou	isly been			
20381	ED BROWN PRODUCTS	SPECIAL FORCES	SF18-G4, SF18-SG, SF18-BZ	9 mm	10/21/2020			
-	before the Board wa mously approved the		to a handgun that had pre	eviously been a	pproved. The			
20382	WILSON COMBAT	EDC X9S	EDCX-SC-9, EDCX- SCR-9	9 mm	10/21/2020			
-		is for an enhanced modely approved the addition	el addition to a handgun t n.	hat had previou	isly been			
20383	TAURUS	SPECTRUM	1-007039-101	380 ACP	10/22/2020			
	The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							
20384	MOSSBERG	MC1	89008	9 mm	10/23/2020			
		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun that n.	had previously	/ been			

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>			
20385	GLOCK	23	23 GEN 5 MOS	40 S&W	10/23/2020			
		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	v been			
20386	SMITH & WESSON	PERFORMANCE CENTER M&P R8	170292	357 Mag, 38 SPL+P	10/23/2020			
·		is for an enhanced model ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been			
20387	BERETTA USA	92X GR FULL SIZE	J92FR915G	9 mm	10/27/2020			
·		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	v been			
20388 MOSSBERG MC1 89006 9 mm 10/27/2020 The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.								
20389	MOSSBERG	MC1	89009	9 mm	10/27/2020			
		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	v been			

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>			
20390	MOSSBERG	MC1	89010	9 mm	10/27/2020			
	The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							
20391	MOSSBERG	MC1	89011	9 mm	10/27/2020			
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been			
20392	DIAMONDBAC K FIREARMS	DB15	DB15PD10B	5.56 NATO	10/28/2020			
·		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	v been			
	GERMAN SPORT GUNS (AMERICAN							
20393	TACTICAL)	FIREFLY	GERG2210FFP	22 LR	10/29/2020			
<u> </u>		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been			
20394	HD Defense	Genesis V3 Pistol	NMN	300 BLK, 5.56 NATO	10/30/2020			
20394HD DefenseGenesis V3 PistolNMN5.56 NATO10/30/2020The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/ToolmarksExaminer. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballisticaccuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability andutility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.								
The Board v criteria state		approve the firearm in	all the above mentioned	calibers as it m	eets the			

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20395	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	109T	SAR109T	9 mm	09/24/2020
Examiner. (accuracy, w	Consideration of the teight, quality of mate	firearm was based on th	written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement.	Statue; conceala	ıbility, ballisti
	voted unanimously to a in statute.	approve the firearm in	all the above mentioned	calibers as it m	eets the
	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATION				
20396	AL INC.)	RAGING HUNTER	2-440065RH	44 Mag	11/02/2020
·		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	had previously	v been
20397	SCCY INDUSTRIES	СРХ	CPX-2 (TTDE)	9 mm	11/04/2020
The petition	before the Board wa		ddition to a handgun that		
20398	TISAS (SDS IMPORTS)	ZIG M1	1911 A1 SERVICE (1911A1S9)	9 mm	11/04/2020
Examiner. (accuracy, w	Consideration of the teight, quality of mate	firearm was based on th	written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement.	Statue; conceala	ıbility, ballisti

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>				
20399	METRO ARMS (RSA ENTERPRISES, INC)	American Classic	AC38SGC	38 Super	11/04/2020				
·		is for an enhanced model ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	that had previou	usly been				
20400	SMITH & WESSON	Performance Center M&P 9 Pro Series M2.0	11818	9 mm	11/04/2020				
		is for an enhanced mode ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	that had previou	usly been				
20401 The petition	CMMG, INC.	MKGS BANSHEE	40A73E5 (200 SERIES) ddition to a handgun that	40 S&W	11/04/2020				
		ly approved the additio							
20402	Polymer80, Inc.	PFC9	P80-PFC9-CMP- BLK	9 mm	11/05/2020				
	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.								
	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATION AL								
20403	INC.)	942	2-942M039	22 WMR	11/05/2020				
		is for a model number a ly approved the addition	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	y been				

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20404	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATION AL INC.)	RAGING HUNTER	2-357051RH	357 MAG, 38 SPL+P	11/06/2020

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Faxon Firearms,				
20405	LLC	FF9F	FX910	9 mm	10/29/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

		SS-2031 (COMBAT), SS-2032 (COMBAT), SS-2033 (COMBAT), SS-2034 (COMBAT), SS-2037 (ELITE), SS-2038 (ELITE), SS-2039 (ELITE), SS-2040 (ELITE), SS-2043 (COMBAT),		
		SS-2033 (COMBAT), SS-2034 (COMBAT), SS-2037 (ELITE), SS-2038 (ELITE), SS-2039 (ELITE), SS-2040 (ELITE),		
		SS-2034 (COMBAT), SS-2037 (ELITE), SS-2038 (ELITE), SS-2039 (ELITE), SS-2040 (ELITE),		
		SS-2037 (ELITE), SS-2038 (ELITE), SS-2039 (ELITE), SS-2040 (ELITE),		
		SS-2037 (ELITE), SS-2038 (ELITE), SS-2039 (ELITE), SS-2040 (ELITE),		
		SS-2039 (ELITE), SS-2040 (ELITE),		
		SS-2040 (ELITE),		
		SS-2040 (ELITE),		
				4
		SS-2044 (COMBAT),		
		SS-2050 (ELITE),		
		SS-2051 (ELITE),		
		SS-2052 (ELITE),		
		SS-2003-P		
		(COMBAT LEO),		
		SS-2004-P		
		(COMBAT LEO),		
		SS-2005-P		
		(COMBAT LEO),		
		SS-2006-P		
		(COMBAT LEO),		
SHADOW		SS-2009-P (ELITE		
SYSTEMS		LEO), SS-2010-P		
CORP	DR920	(ELITE LEO), SS-	9 mm	11/12/2020
	SYSTEMS	SYSTEMS	SS-2051 (ELITE), SS-2052 (ELITE), SS-2003-P (COMBAT LEO), SS-2004-P (COMBAT LEO), SS-2005-P (COMBAT LEO), SS-2006-P (COMBAT LEO), SS-2006-P (COMBAT LEO), SS-2006-P (COMBAT LEO), SS-2009-P (ELITE SYSTEMS	SS-2046 (COMBAT), SS-2049 (ELITE), SS-2050 (ELITE), SS-2051 (ELITE), SS-2052 (ELITE), SS-2003-P (COMBAT LEO), SS-2004-P (COMBAT LEO), SS-2005-P (COMBAT LEO), SS-2006-P (COMBAT LEO), SS-2006-P (COMBAT LEO), SS-2009-P (ELITE) SYSTEMS

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
			2011-P (ELITE		
			LEO), SS-2012-P		
			(ELITE LEO), SS-		
			2031-P (COMBAT),		
			SS-2032-P		
			(COMBAT), SS-		
			2033-P (COMBAT),		
			SS-2034-P		
			(COMBAT), SS-		
			2037-P (ELITE), SS-		
			2038-P (ELITE), SS-		
			2039-P (ELITE), SS-		
			2040-P (ELITE), SS-		
			2074 (War Poet		
			LEO), SS-2075 (War		
			Poet LEO), SS-2078		
			(War Poet LEO), SS-		
			2076 (War Poet), SS-		
			2077 (War Poet)		

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

			SS-1003-P (COMBAT LEO),		
			SS-1004-P (COMBAT LEO),		
			SS-1005-P (COMBAT LEO),		
			SS-1006-P		
			(COMBAT LEO), SS-1009-P (ELITE		
			LEO), SS-1010-P		
			(ELITE LEO), SS- 1011-P (ELITE		
			LEO), SS-1012-P		
			(ELITE LEO), SS- 1029-P (COMBAT),		
	SHADOW		SS-1030-P		
	SYSTEMS		(COMBAT), SS-		
20407	CORP	MR920	1031-P (COMBAT),	9 mm	11/10/2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
			SS-1032-P (COMBAT), SS- 1033-P (COMBAT), SS-1034-P (COMBAT), SS- 1037-P (ELITE), SS- 1038-P (ELITE), SS- 1039-P (ELITE), SS- 1040-P (ELITE), SS- 1074 (War Poet LEO), SS-1075 (War Poet LEO), SS-1078 (War Poet LEO), SS- 1076 (War Poet)		
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	had previously	/ been
20408	SHADOW SYSTEMS CORP	MR920L	SS-1025-P (ELITE LEO), SS-1026-P (ELITE LEO), SS- 1027-P (ELITE LEO), SS-1028-P (ELITE LEO), SS- 1053-P (ELITE), SS- 1054-P (ELITE), SS- 1055-P (ELITE), SS- 1056-P (ELITE)	9 mm	11/10/2020
		s for an enhanced mod- ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	hat had previou	usly been
20409	CZ USA	CZ 75 B Cold War Commemorative Edition	91116	9 mm	11/09/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	hat had previou	usly been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20410	Springfield Armory/Inc.	SAINT VICTOR	STV975556B-B5	5.56 NATO, 223 Rem	11/09/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	v been
20411	SMITH & WESSON	PERFORMANCE CENTER MODEL 629 COMPETITOR	170320	44 Mag, 44 Spl	11/09/2020
		s for an enhanced modely approved the addition	el addition to a handgun n n.	that had previou	isly been
20412	REMINGTON ARMS CO., INC.	1911 R-1	R-1 TACTICAL (96488)	45 ACP	11/10/2020
		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	v been
20413	COLT/COLTS MFG. CO., INC.	1911 GOVERNMENT MODEL	O1072RG	9 mm	11/10/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	⁷ been
20414	CANIK (CENTURY ARMS)	TP9 ELITE COMBAT EXECUTIVE	HG4950-N	9 mm	11/10/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	isly been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20415	STOEGER (STOEGER INDUSTRIES INC.)	STR-9C	31733, 31742	9 mm	11/10/2020
The petition	before the Board wa		el addition to a handgun		
20416	STOEGER (STOEGER INDUSTRIES INC.)	STR-9	31745, 31748	9 mm	11/12/2020
•		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	/ been
20417	STOEGER (STOEGER INDUSTRIES INC.)	STR-9S	31746	9 mm	11/12/2020
·		is for an enhanced modely approved the addition	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	isly been
20418	ZASTAVA ARMS (ZASTAVA ARMS USA)	ZPAP85	ZP85556	5.56 NATO	11/12/2020
•		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been
20419	ISRAEL WEAPONS INDUSTRIES (I.W.I.)	Jericho II	J941PL9-II, J941PL910-II	9 mm	11/12/2020
The petition			el addition to a handgun	9 mm that had previou	

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20420	STURM RUGER	EC9S	13211	9 mm	11/12/2020
-		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	y been
20421	HENRY	AXE	H018AH-410	410 Gauge	11/13/2020
Examiner. accuracy, w utility for le	Consideration of the treight, quality of mate egitimate sporting activated unanimously to	firearm was based on the prial, quality of manufa vities, self-protection of	written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement. all the above mentioned	Statue; conceala y, caliber, detec	ability, ballistic tability and
20422	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	P938 SAS	938-9-SAS2B	9 mm	11/13/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been
20423	SMITH & WESSON	M&P 9 SHIELD M2.0 EZ	13396 (SKU#) RANGE KIT	9 mm	11/13/2020
·		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	uddition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	y been
20424	DRD Tactical	CDR-15 Pistol	NMN	300 BLK	09/15/2020
Examiner. accuracy, w	Consideration of the treight, quality of mate	firearm was based on th	written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement.	Statue; conceala	ability, ballistic
The Board v criteria state	-	approve the firearm in	all the above mentioned	calibers as it m	eets the

<u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
			P81750201,		
20425	GLOCK	P80	P81750203	9 mm	11/16/2020
Examiner. accuracy, w utility for le The Board	Consideration of the veight, quality of mate egitimate sporting act voted unanimously to	firearm was based on the erial, quality of manufa ivities, self-protection of	written report from MSP he criteria established in S acture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement.	Statue; conceala y, caliber, detec	ıbility, ballisti tability and
criteria state	ed in statute.				
20426	FN AMERICA LLC	503	66-100098-1, 66- 100098-2	9 mm	11/16/2020
Examiner. accuracy, w utility for le	Consideration of the veight, quality of mate egitimate sporting act voted unanimously to	firearm was based on the erial, quality of manufa ivities, self-protection of	written report from MSP he criteria established in S acture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement.	Statue; conceala y, caliber, detect	ıbility, ballisti tability and
	ed m statute.				
criteria state					

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20428	Bearman Industries	BBG9	BBG9BB, BBG9CB, BBG9SB, BBG9SR	9 mm	11/17/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated the firearm is marked 9mm but 9mm cartridges do not fit into the firearm. This is an issue with reliability as to safety and quality of manufacture because the firearm was unable to chamber 9 mm cartridge in 9 mm marked barrel. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted 9-1 in favor of disapproving the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Maurath was the dissenting vote.

			ICA5P5B10BR,		
			ICA5P5B10SBA3,		
			ICA5P5B12BR,		
			ICA5P5B12SBA3,		
			ICA5P5CK10BR,		
			ICA5P5CK10SBA3,		
			ICA5P5CK12BR,		
			ICA5P5CK12SBA3,		
			ICA5P5ODG10BR,		
			ICA5P5ODG10SBA3		
			, ICA5P5ODG12BR,		
			ICA5P5ODG12SBA3		
			, ICA5P5PBC10BR,		
			ICA5P5PBC10SBA3,		
			ICA5P5PBC12BR,		
			ICA5P5PBC12SBA3,		
			ICA5P5TG10BR,		
			ICA5P5TG10SBA3,		
			ICA5P5TG12BR,		
			ICA5P5TG12SBA3,		
			ICA5P5PG10BR,		
	LWRC		ICA5P5PG10SBA3,		
	INTERNATION		ICA5P5PG12BR,		
20429	AL	IC-A5	ICA5P5PG12SBA3	5.56 NATO	11/17/2020
			•		

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20430	Red Arrow Weapons / Diamondback Firearms	RAW15 Pistol	RAW15P300B10, RAW15P300MB10	300 BLK	11/17/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

				-
Springfield				
~ F 8		DC0111	45 A CD	11/17/2020
Armory/Inc.	Professional	PC9111	45 ACP	11/17/2020
	Springfield Armory/Inc.	Springfield Armory/Inc. Professional	Springfield Armory/Inc. Professional PC9111	Springfield Armory/Inc. Professional PC9111 45 ACP

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

20,422		MCOL	200210	0	11/17/2020
20432	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC21	390310	9 mm	11/17/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20433	MOSSBERG	MC2c	89012, 89018	9 mm	11/17/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	FRANKLIN				
	FRAINLIN				
20434	ARMORY	CA7	3130-BLK	5.56 NATO	11/17/2020
	1	1			

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated there is no gas tube on this firearm so it will not cycle (extract, eject, etc.) on its own after firing. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

	DIAMONIDDAC				
	DIAMONDBAC				
20435	V EIDE ADMO	DDOD	DDODDMI MD10	0	11/17/2020
20433	K FIREARMS	DB9R	DB9RPMLMB10	9 mm	11/17/2020

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated the trigger does not reset between shots if the trigger finger release is too slow. Leaving your finger on the trigger too long causes the trigger to not reset. The firearms trigger only resets on its own if the trigger pull is a fast tap and release. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20436	Rock Island Armory	BBR 3.10	51577	45 ACP	11/17/2020
Examiner. accuracy, w utility for le The Board	Consideration of the f reight, quality of mate egitimate sporting acti	firearm was based on the firearm was based on	written report from MSP ne criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement. all the above mentioned	Statue; conceala 7, caliber, detec	ıbility, ballisti tability and
Examiner. accuracy, w	Consideration of the freight, quality of mate	firearm was based on tl rial, quality of manufa	1911CB45R written report from MSP he criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety	Statue; conceala	marks ability, ballisti
The Board Examiner. accuracy, w utility for le The Board	IMPORTS) examined a sample an Consideration of the reight, quality of mate egitimate sporting acti	nd received an oral and firearm was based on the rial, quality of manufa vities, self-protection of	written report from MSP he criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety	Firearms/Tool: Statue; conceala , caliber, detec	marks ability, ballisti tability and
The Board Examiner. accuracy, w utility for le The Board	IMPORTS) examined a sample an Consideration of the f reight, quality of mate egitimate sporting action voted unanimously to	nd received an oral and firearm was based on the rial, quality of manufa vities, self-protection of	written report from MSP he criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement.	Firearms/Tool: Statue; conceala , caliber, detec	bility, ballisti tability and
The Board Examiner. accuracy, w utility for le The Board criteria state 20438 The petition	IMPORTS) examined a sample an Consideration of the f reight, quality of mate egitimate sporting acti voted unanimously to ed in statute. SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	nd received an oral and firearm was based on the rial, quality of manufa vities, self-protection of approve the firearm in P365	written report from MSP he criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement. all the above mentioned <u>365-9-BXR3-VP</u>	Firearms/Tool: Statue; conceala , caliber, detec calibers as it m 9 mm	marks ability, ballisti tability and eets the 11/16/2020
The Board Examiner. accuracy, w utility for le The Board criteria state 20438 The petition	IMPORTS) examined a sample an Consideration of the f reight, quality of mate egitimate sporting acti voted unanimously to ed in statute. SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	ed received an oral and firearm was based on the rial, quality of manufa vities, self-protection of approve the firearm in P365	written report from MSP he criteria established in S cture, reliably as to safety or law enforcement. all the above mentioned <u>365-9-BXR3-VP</u>	Firearms/Tool: Statue; conceala , caliber, detec calibers as it m 9 mm	marks ability, ballisti tability and eets the 11/16/2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20440	STURM RUGER	SECURITY 9	3815	9 mm	11/16/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	had previously	v been
20441	STURM RUGER	SECURITY 9	3825	9 mm	11/16/2020
The petition	before the Board wa		addition to a handgun that		
•		PFC9 s for a model number a ly approved the additio	P80-PFC9-CMP-FDE	9 mm had previously	11/16/2020 7 been
20443	MOSSBERG	715 P	37251	22 LR	11/16/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	had previously	/ been
20444	STEYR ARMS	M9-A2 MF	78.223.2H0	9 mm	11/16/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	hat had previou	usly been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20445	CITADEL	M1911 A1-FS	CITC9MMFSPUSG	9 mm	11/16/2020
-	before the Board wa		to a handgun that had pr	eviously been a	pproved. The
	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATION AL				
20446	INC.)	G3	1-G3941-15	9 mm	11/16/2020
20447	he Board unanimous Bearman Industries	ly approved the additio	n. BBG380BB	380 ACP	11/17/2020
denied due t with reliabil	to the sample being n lity as to safety and q	harked 9mm but 9mm c	el addition to a handgun cartridges do not fit into t because the firearm was u ly tabled the addition.	he firearm. This	s is an issue
20448	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	P-320-M18	W320CA-9-M18- MS-BLK	9 mm	11/16/2020
·		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	/ been
20449	CANIK (CENTURY ARMS)	TP-9 SA MOD.2	HG4863-N	9 mm, 9X19 mm	11/16/2020
.		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	v been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20450	FM PRODUCTS	FMP-9	MFT-FM9P-5	9 mm	11/16/2020
		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun that n.	t had previously	/ been
20451	STURM RUGER	SUPER GP100	5065	357 Mag, 38 Spl	11/17/2020
		is for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun t n.	that had previou	isly been
<u> </u>		PERFORMANCE CENTER 327 as for an enhanced modely approved the additio	170245 el addition to a handgun t	357 MAG, 38 SPL+P that had previou	11/17/2020 asly been
	AUTO				11/15/2020
20452	ODDMANCE	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i		45 ACP	11/17/2020
-		1911A1 Custom the for an enhanced modely approved the additional stress of the additional stress	1911TCA el addition to a handgun t n.		

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20455 The petition	SHADOW SYSTEMS CORP	MR920 s for a model number a	SS-1003 (COMBAT)	9 mm t had previously	11/17/2020 y been
approved. T	The Board unanimous	ly approved the addition	on.		
20456	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	1911	Fastback Carry Nightmare (1911FCA-45-NMR)	45 ACP	11/18/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun that on.	t had previously	y been
20457	Bearman Industries	BBG38	BBG38SB, BBG38BB, BBG38CB	38 Spl	11/17/2020
denied due with reliabi	to the sample being n lity as to safety and q	narked 9mm but 9mm o	el addition to a handgun t cartridges do not fit into th because the firearm was u sly tabled the addition.	he firearm. This	s is an issue
20458	Bearman Industries	BBG22	BBG22BB, BBG22SB	22 Mag	11/17/2020
denied due with reliabi	to the sample being n lity as to safety and q	narked 9mm but 9mm o	el addition to a handgun t cartridges do not fit into t because the firearm was u sly tabled the addition.	he firearm. This	s is an issue
cartridge in			1		

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20460	STURM RUGER	RUGER AMERICAN	8683 COMPACT	9 mm	11/17/2020
The petition	before the Board wa		ddition to a handgun that		
20461	STURM RUGER	WRANGLER	2021	22 LR	11/17/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	had previously	/ been
20462	SCCY INDUSTRIES	СРХ	CPX-2 (CBDERD), CPX-2 (TTSBRD)	9 mm	11/17/2020
·		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	had previously	/ been
20463	TAURUS	G2 S	1-G2S931-SP2, 1- G2S931-SP4	9 mm	11/17/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	had previously	/ been
20464	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC.	XD-E	XDE93345BEN18	45 ACP	11/17/2020
		s for a model number a ly approved the additio	ddition to a handgun that n.	had previously	/ been

<u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	Caliber	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20465	SMITH & WESSON	437	10274	38 SPL+P	11/17/2020
		s for an enhanced mod ly approved the additio	el addition to a handgun n.	that had previou	usly been
20466	SMITH & WESSON	M&P 9 M2.0	12411 (SKU#) COMPACT	9 mm	11/17/2020
·		is for a model number a ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun tha n.	t had previously	y been
20467	SCCY INDUSTRIES		CPX-2 (CBSBRD)	9 mm t had previously	11/18/2020 y been
-		ly approved the addition	en.		
^	The Board unanimous	ly approved the additio	n.		
-		MC 28	n. SA-T	9 mm	11/18/2020
approved. T 20468 The petition	The Board unanimous Girsan (EAA) 1 before the Board wa	MC 28	SA-T addition to a handgun tha		L

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20470	STURM RUGER	NEW MODEL SINGLE SIX	0683	22 LR/22 Mag	11/18/2020
20470	STURM RUGER	SINGLE SIX	0083	Mag	11/18/2020
-		s for a model number ly approved the additio	addition to a handgun that on.	had previously	y been
			P80-PFC9-CMP- BLK-10, P80-PFC9- CMP-FDE-10, P80- PFC9-CMP-TFNS-		
			BLK, P80-PFC9-		
		PFC9 s for a model number ly approved the additio	CMP-TFNS-BLK-10 addition to a handgun that	9 mm	11/18/2020 y been
The petitior	before the Board wa	s for a model number	CMP-TFNS-BLK-10 addition to a handgun that		
The petitior	before the Board wa	s for a model number	CMP-TFNS-BLK-10 addition to a handgun that on. P80-PFS9-CMP- BLK, P80-PFS9-		
The petitior	before the Board wa	s for a model number	CMP-TFNS-BLK-10 addition to a handgun that on. P80-PFS9-CMP- BLK, P80-PFS9- CMP-BLK-10, P80- PFS9-CMP-FDE,		
The petitior	before the Board wa	s for a model number	CMP-TFNS-BLK-10 addition to a handgun that on. P80-PFS9-CMP- BLK, P80-PFS9- CMP-BLK-10, P80- PFS9-CMP-FDE, P80-PFS9-CMP- FDE-10, P80-PFS9- CMP-TFNS-BLK,		
The petitior	before the Board wa	s for a model number	CMP-TFNS-BLK-10 addition to a handgun that on. P80-PFS9-CMP- BLK, P80-PFS9- CMP-BLK-10, P80- PFS9-CMP-FDE, P80-PFS9-CMP- FDE-10, P80-PFS9-		y been
The petitior approved. T 20472 The petitior	a before the Board wa he Board unanimous Polymer80, Inc. a before the Board wa	s for a model number ly approved the addition PFS9	CMP-TFNS-BLK-10 addition to a handgun that on. P80-PFS9-CMP- BLK, P80-PFS9- CMP-BLK-10, P80- PFS9-CMP-FDE, P80-PFS9-CMP- FDE-10, P80-PFS9- CMP-TFNS-BLK, P80-PFS9-CMP- TFNS-BLK-10 addition to a handgun that	had previously 9 mm	y been 11/18/2020

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Receive</u> <u>d</u>
20474	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC.	XD-S 9 MOD 2	XDSG9339BOSP	9 mm	11/18/2020
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					
20475	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	P320X COMPACT	320XC-9-BXR3-R2	9 mm	11/18/2020
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					
20476	SIG SAUER/SIGAR MS INC.	P226 EQUINOX	E26R-40-EQ	40 S&W	11/19/2020
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					

Additional Items

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 12:48 PM.